Piotrowski Color Inquiry

----- Original Message----- From: Psharon- [mailto:j-sharon@gbis.com] Sent: Sunday, May 24,
2009 12:30 To: 'Rorschach_List@yahoogroups.com’ Subject: RE: [Potential Spam]
[Rorschach_List] ROR- Scoring

Sharon- Piotrowski addressed the question of whether or not a response involved color by
asking the client the following:

"The comparison of the miniature blots printed in gray colors along with the colored test blots
makes it simple to decide whether the test blot makes a difference to the subject. Both the
test blot and the achromatic blot (used for the localization of responses) can be shown to the
subject side by side with the question: 'Disregarding the size, does this [pointing to the
achromatic blot] look as much like a flower [or whatever response is being investigated] as
this one [pointing to the test blot]?" (p. 61).

Piotrowski, Z.A. (1979) Perceptanalysis: The Rorschach Method Fundamentally Reworked,
Expanded, and Systematized. Fourth Printing, Ex Libris. Philadelphia.

----- Original Message----- From: Rorschach_List@yahoogroups.com
[mailto:Rorschach_List@yahoogroups.com] On Behalf of Lamb, Sharon Sent: Sunday, May 24,
2009 04:47 To: Rorschach_List@yahoogroups.com Subject: RE: [Potential Spam]
[Rorschach_List] ROR- Scoring

| NOTICED NO ONE HAS WRITTEN YET. DON'T WORRY. THESE QUESTIONS TEND TO GET
ANSWERED WHEN PEOPLE RETURN TO WORK AFTER THE WEEKEND. | HESITATE TO ANSWER
BECAUSE I'M NOT AS KNOWLEDGEABLE AS MANY ON THE LIST, BUT, | THINK THAT BASICALLY
WHAT PEOPLE WILL TELL YOU IS THAT YOU NEED TO ASK MORE QUESTIONS IN THE INQUIRY.
FOR EXAMPLE, YOU DIDN"T FIND OUT WHAT COLOR MAKES THE BLOT LOOK LIKE A BEARD, SO
YOU DON'T KNOW WHETHER TO SCORE C or C'. ALSO, PEOPLE ON THE LISTSERV LIKE TO
KNOW WHAT CARD AND WHAT PART OF THE CARD EACH OF THESE THINGS REFER TO BELOW. IF
THE PERSON WOULD HAVE SAID GREY or BLACK or WHITE, then | THINK THE SCORING WOULD
BE A SIMPLE FC'. IT's NOT AN UNUSUAL RESPONSE.

From Saraswati Bhadri
Hi All,

| am taking Projective class this summer and this is my first time scoring ROR so would like
everybody's help.

| have two questions

1. There is like the umbilical cord and looks like a small fetus. {E- What makes it look like a
fetus?} "The position. Looked Curled up like fetus".



Should the content be Human detail or Anatomy?

2. {What makes it look like a beard?} "Because how it is shaped and the color”. Should this be
coded as FCD?

This person says the word color but does not nhame the color and similarly does not specify the
shape.

Thank you all,

Saraswati Bhadri



